AAQUIB NADKAR

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

nadkaraaquib@gmail.com +91 9930111720

Aug 2019 - Present

(3 yrs 8 months)

Profile Overview

6+ years of experience in Software Developement.

Code development using Python for Linux environments

CSS Frameworks - Bootstrap, Materialize

REST API creation using Spring MVC Framework

GUI Tool Source Tree

Database Management using Filezilla

Use of java to interact with Cloud infrastrcuture (Amazon S3, DigitalOcean Spaces)

Reporting using CodeIgniter

API Testing using Postman

Version Control Git

Code Deployments using putty

Work Experience

Point Pi

Senior Software Engineer

MRA gui (Aug 2022-Present)

Role: Full Stack Developer

Technologies Used: Python Flask, ReactJs, HTMLCSS, MYSQL

Description: In this project the user can view reports, crete a new report, edit report and crete users, delete user and update password for a particular user etc.

Lexi (Oct 2021-Present)

Role: Full Stack Developer

Technologies Used:

Java, JSP, SpringMVC, SpringBoot, HTML, CSS, javascript, JQuery, BootStrap, MYSQL, SQL

Description: LEXI is the bridge between ecosystems, protocols, and smart device brands, making it the most Intelligent IoT solution available for enterprise customers deploying comprehensive smart home offerings or commercial IoT projects.

PCRG (6 months)

Role: Full Stack Developer

Technologies Used: Python, MYSQL

Description: In this project data is fetched from Factset using an api, accesses data from a spreadsheet, does some calculations, writes to a MySQL database, creates a workbook with results, coverts the workbook to PDF and then emails the PDF.

Homeless Cleanup (9 months)

Role: Full Stack Developer

Technologies Used: Java,JSP,SpringMVC,HTML,CSS,javascript,JQuery,BootStrap,MYSQL,SQL Description: In this Project there will be city admin who will create events in cloud app for Homeless People and create accounts for them so they can login through mobile app and they can add before and after images for a particular event.

LIKELYST(4 months)

Role: Full Stack Developer

Technologies Used: Angular 10,HTML,CSS,Python Django,Postgress SQL

Description: Likelyst is a social networking website where you could visit to see all of the things that your friends love, from movies, to restaurants, to podcasts, to tv shows, to books, to songs You can send follow request, like or comment on a particular post

Empower(Aug 2019-Present)

Role:Full Stack Developer

Technologies Used: Java,JSP,SpringMVC,HTML,CSS,javascript,JQuery,BootStrap,MYSQL,SQL Description: Empower is an app that gives students a simple, proven way to learn and programs the power of mobile technology to communicate, administer, and track program data. All without breaking the budget.

Digimkey Web Developer

May 2016 - Aug 2019 (3 yrs 4 months)

Digimkey Web Transport Dashboard(3 months)

Role: Front end Developer

Technologies Used: PHP,CodeIgniter,HTML,CSS,Jquery,Materialize css,AJAX

Description: The Web Transport Dashboard makes it easy fort transporter admin to see ,add, update vehicle, Driver, Route Details The Web transporter admin can also view reports such as Daily Route Report and Driver Vehicle Report The Web Transport Dashboard consists of Modules such as Vehicle, Driver and Route.

Digimkey Web Teacher Dashboard(3 months)

Role: Front end Developer

Technologies Used: PHP,CodeIgniter,HTML,CSS,Jquery,Materialize css,AJAX

Description: The Web Teacher Dashboard makes it easy for teacher of a school or college to mark attendance of students ,to send assignments, homework or notification to students Teachers can receive leave applications send by parents through parent app .Teacher can see history of the items which he /she have sent to students and can assign marks to students The Web Teacher Dashboard basically consists of modules such as Attendance, Assignment, Homework, Notification, Leave Application, Sent Items, Manage Exams and Assign Marks.

Digimkey Web Student Dashboard(1 month)

Role: Front end Developer

 $Technologies\ Used:\ PHP, Code Igniter, HTML, CSS, Jquery, Materialize\ css, AJAX$

Description: The Web Student Dashboard makes it easy for him/her to see his/her performance in attendance To view assignments/homework/notifications sent by teachers The Web Student Dashboard basically consists of modules such as Attendance, Assignment/Homework/Notification.

Digimkey Web Admin Dashboard(3 yrs)

Role: Front end Developer

 $\label{thm:constraint} Technologies~Used:~PHP, Code Igniter, HTML, CSS, Jquery, Materialize~css, AJAX, Angular JS~1.0, Python, Django, MYSQL~$

Description: The Web Admin Dashboard makes it easy for admin of a school or college to access detailed information of a particular school/college where he can register student and teachers access how many student and teachers are registered.

Digimkey Website(3 yrs)

Role: Front end Developer

 $Technologies\ Used:\ HTML, CSS, Bootstap, Javascript, Jquery, Angular$

Description: The website is about the company DIGIMKEY which is an Education startup for schools and colleges having its modules such as Attendance Module, Fees Module, Transport Module, Exam Module.HR Module, Admission Module and Exam Module.

Skills

JavaJqueryHTML5PythonJavascriptBootstrapJSPDjangoSQLSpring MVCCSS3Angular

Education

Atharva College of Engineering, Mumbai BE (Computer Science)

Prakash College, Mumbai

HSC

St Joseph School, Mumbai

 SSC